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P & M Property Management

(Faul Sapp CAM,CFPM 77T

(OwnerMasager DATE: Monday, November 14, 2005

Maric Sspp CAM, CFPM TO: BPBR

Owner/Manager FROM: Paul Sapp P & M Property Management

Randy Diveley CAM SUBJECT: Corporate Reports

{Operations Manager

Judi Long CAM

Manager On behalf of the Vizcaya Villas Homeowners Association, Inc, this letter is
Linda Hardwick CAM to inform you that we did not receive a prior notice regarding the Annual
Manager i Corporate Report. We are therefore, requesting that your office please

Dixic Cory, CAM- =5 == 1.waive the late fee. If you have any further.questions, please contact me.at.._ _
[Manager 239-481-1577. Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.
leonne Miller CAM

Manager Sincerely,

Norman Fuchs CAM

Manager

Maeee CAM ’@M f -,éﬁﬁa

Charlie Shiptey CAM, CFPM Paul L. Sapp, CAM CFPM

Manager For the Vizcaye Villas Board

Mary Colson CAM
Administrative Assistant

[Kalhy Boss
,Office Manager

EMichele Conrad CAM
}Bookkeeping

Debra Conrad CAM
Bookkeeping

I
Tim Clifton
iService Manager

MAIN OFFICE & MAIL
15660 San Carlos Blvd. # 40
Fort Myers Florida 33908

Fort Myers Phone # :
239 481-1577

Naples Phone # . . .
239 596-7887 R T ey

Fax #
239-481-1789

E-Mail Address
iMindManers@aolcom |




